chuckandlqag@comcast.net

From: Constantine, Stephen C - BOCA RATON FL <stephen_constantine@ml.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 6:14 PM

To: chuckandkaty@comcast.net

Subject: Letter of Credit

Chuck, although you are a priority household in excellent standing, Merrill Lynch does not provide letters of credit like a
traditional bank. If someone wants to call and confirm your good standing, we are more than happy to accommodate
and speak to them with your permission.

Stephen C. Constantine, AAMS

Senior Vice President

Senior Financial Advisor

Portfolio Advisor

Merrill Lynch Wealth Management

One Town Center

1 Town Center Road

Boca Raton, Florida 33486

® 561.361.180 561.404.4820 R 800.937.0447 D Stephen_Constantine@ml.com

Visit our webpage: www.fa.ml.com/CMBA Associates

I

This message, l nd any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only, may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and/or proprietary and subject to important terms and conditions available at
http://www.bankofamerica.com/emaildisclaimer. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.




